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BEFORE THE l"NITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF:

Global United, Inc.
P.O. Box 274
Zelienople. Pennsylvania 16063

Respondent

d/b/a Algone Corporation
250 Mercer Street
Harmony, Pennsylvania 16037

Facility

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Docket No. FIFRA-03-2010-0025

. -
, I

l.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This Consent Agreement is ~ntered into by the Dircctor, Land and Chemicals Division,
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III ("Complainant" or "EPA") and
Global United, Inc., doing 1uSiness as Algone Corporation ("Global United" or
"Respondent"), pursuant to Sections 12(a)(l)(A), l2(a)(l)(E) and 12(a)(2)(L) of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungic'de and Rodenticide Act ("FIFRA"), as amended, 7 U.S.c.
§§ 136j(a)(I)(A), 136j(a)(lf'(E) and 136(a)(2)(L) respectively, Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7
U.S.c. § I361(a), and the C nsolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalt es, and the Revocation/Termination or Suspcnsion of Pemlits
("Consolidated Rules"), 40!C.F.R. Part 22, with specific reference to the Consolidated
Rules set forth at 40 C.F.Rj §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3). This Consent
Agreement and the accomllanying Final Order (collectively "CAFO") address the alleged
sale or distribution of twel~e (12) "misbranded" pesticides within the meaning of Section
2(q)(l) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.cl § 136(q)(I), and the alleged sale or distribution of twelve (12)
pesticides that were not been registered under Section 3 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136a, and
the manufacture of a pesti lide at an establishment that was not been registered under
Section 7 ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136e.



2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

I\.

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

For purposes of this proceedi Ig only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set

forth in this CAFO.

Respondent neither admits n r denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of

law set forth in this CAFO, erept as provided in Paragraph 2, above.

Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the execution of this

Consent Agreement, the issutnce of the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of the

CAFO.

For the purposes of this proc eding only. Respondent hereby expressly waives its rights

to a hearing on any issue of law or fact set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right

to appeal the accompanying /Final Order. .

Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

Respondent shall not dedudt for civil taxation purposes thc civil penalty specified in this

CAFO.

Respondent shall bear its 0 n costs and attorney's tees.

II. FINDINGS @F FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I
In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules, Complainant

adopts the following findJgs of fact and conclusions of law.

Respondent is a pennsYlvlia Corporation, and is and was, at all times relevant hereto, a

"person" doing business i~ the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania within the meaning of

Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 J.s.c. § 136(s).

Respondent owns and opJates a chemical manufacturing facility located at 250 Mercer

Street, Harmony, pennsYll ania, 16037 (the "AIgone Facility" or "Facility"), at which it
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manufactures and from which it sells chemical products, including aquarium cleaning

products.

12. Section 2(u) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S C. §136(u), provides that the tenn "pesticide" means, in

part, "any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying,

repelling, or mitigating any Pist."

13. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R.§ 152.3, the tenn "pesticide" means, in part, "any substance or

mixture of substances intendyd for preventing. destroying, repelling, or mitigating any

pest, or intended for use as a plant regulator, defoliant, or desiccant."

14.

IS.

40 C.F .R. § 152.3 provides, in pertincnt part, that the tenn "pesticide product" means "a

pesticide in the particular fJm (including composition, packaging, and labeling) in which

the pestici~e is, or is intendld to be, ~istributed or sold."

40 C.F.R. § 152.15 further rovldes, m pertment part, that:

A substance is considered t1 be intended for a pesticidal purpose, and thus to be a
I

pesticide requiring registration, if:

(a) The person who ~istributes or sells the substance claims, states, or
implies (by labeling or otherwise):
(l) That the substan e ... can or should be used as a pesticide; or

• • •
(c) The person who distributes or sells the substance has actual or constructive
knowledge that the ubstance will be used, or is intended to be used, for a
pesticidal purpose.

16. Section 7(a) of FIFRA, 7 tIT.S.C. §I36(e), provides that no person shall produce any

pesticide "unless the estabLhment in which it is produced is registered with the

Administrator" of EPA.
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17. Respondent's Facility was, at the time of the violations herein alleged, a pesticide

producing "establishment "wi hin the meaning of Section 2(dd) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

§ 136(dd), and 40 C.FR. § Ir3.

Pursuant to Section 2(gg) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), the term to "distribute or sell"

means, with exceptions not rjlevant to these proceedings, "to distribute, sell, offer for

sale. hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment,

"k= fo, ,hipm,"', m ,re'f' eod (ill"i,g '" "coi",d) doli", "' off" '" do Ii,cr,'

COUNT 1 - SALEfDISTRIBUTION OF AN UNREGISTERED PESTICIDE
(Algone: /January 5, 2005 - June 16,2008)

Paragraphs I through 18 of ,hiS Consent Agreement are incorporated by reference.

Section 3(a) ofFIFRA, 7 utC. § 136a(a), provides, with exceptions not relevant to this

CAFO, that no person in ani State may distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that

is not registered under FIF~.

Section 12(a)(I)(A) OfFIFL. 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(I)(A), provides, inter alia, with

""'plio"" ""' rei"",, '"t, CAFO, 'ill' iJ ,lim' b, ~" wfu' fm '"' '"""" ;" ""y Sill"

to distribute or sell to (including offering to sell or distribute to) any person any pesticide

that is not registered under Section 3 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

Pennsylvania Department f Agriculture ("PDA"), the PDA inspectors determined that

Respondent had sold or dJtributed a product with the label name "AIgone" on several

occasions according to coLpany invoices. One Algone product was for use in small to

medium aquariums while tc other Algone product was for use in large aquariums and

small ponds. On the AlgoL company invoices these products are listed as Algone Water
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23.

n~m,,"' fo' Sm,] I~d M,t"m Aq"M;=' ("Afgo" Sm,ll") "" Algo"' W"",
Treatment for Large Aquariulns and Small Ponds ("AIgone Large"), respectively.

Algone sold Algone Small ajd/or Algone Large to "person(s)" as that terms is used in

Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), on or about:

a. January 5, 2005;

b. February 2, 2005;

c. February 15,2005;

d. July 19,2006;

e. September 15,2006;

f. November 14, 2006;

g. March 27, 2007;

h. May 18,2007;

i. September 18,2007;

j. January 22, 2008;

k. March 21,2008; and

I. June 16, 2008. l
Respondent has advised EP that the sole ingredient for Algone Small and Algone Large

is shredded wheat straw. TL only difference between the two products is that the

product dosage for Algone large is bigger than that for Algone Small because the

volume of water to be addJssed by Algone Large is more substantial than that being

addressed by Algone Smal .

24. The labels for both the Aig ne Small and Algone Large products at issue in this Consent

Agreement made, inter aliA, the following claims:
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a. Clears green water; and

b. Nitrate remover.

25. The boxes containing the Algone Small and Algone Large pouch products at issue in this

Consent Agreement made, Jter alia, the following claims:

a.

c.

d.

b.

Clears green water;

E . . b' I I ..nerglzes micro la actlvlty;

Nutrient control is al~ae control; and

A customer testimonial that within a month after he stopped using Algone
"nitrates and algae ,ere out of control."

Respondent's sales brochurelfor the Algone Small and Algone products at issue in this

Consent Agreement made, j I ter alia, the following claims:

26.

a. Clears green water;

b. Nitrate remover;

c.

d.

Nutrient control is algae control; and

A customer testimJial that within a month after he stopped using Algone
"nitrates and algae Jere out of control."

27.

28.

29.

The statements listed above in Paragraphs 24 - 26 are "pesticidal claim(s)" as that tenn is

used in 40 C.F.R. § 152.15(k).

The Algone product (both tlgOne Small and Algone Large) sold and/or distributed as set

forth above was a "pesticid~" as defined by Section 2(u) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136(u) and

40 C.F.R.§ 152.3, and a "pLticidal product" as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 152.3.

At no time has Algone (eitJer Algone Small or Algone Large) been a registered pesticide

under Section 3(a) of FIF ,7 U.S.C. § 136a(a).

6



30.

31.

From January 5, 2005 to June 16,2008, Respondent sold and/or distributed twelve

shipments of Algone to a peLon or persons at its Facility as set forth above in Paragraph

22.

Respondent's sales or distrijutions of the Algone pesticidal product identified above in

Paragraph 30 on twelve dift€rent occasions from January 5, 2005 to June 16,2008 at its

Facility to a person or persols were sales or distributions of an unregistered pesticide,

and therefore were unlawfullacts under Section 12(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
I

§ 136j(a)(1 )(A), for which pi nalties may be assessed pursuant to Section 14(a) of FIFRA,

7 U.S.c. § I361(a).

COUNT 2 - SALEIDISTRIBUTION OF A MISBRANDED PESTICIDE
(Algone' January 5, 2005 - June 16,2008)

32. Paragraphs I through 31 of his Consent Agreement are incorporated by reference.

33. Section 12(a)(l)(E) ofFIFRiA, 7 U.S.C. § I36j(a)(l)(E), provides that it shall be unlawful

for any person in any State fO distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is

adulterated or misbranded. I

34. Pursuant to Section 2(q) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § I36(q), a pesticide is "misbranded" if,

inter alia, its labeling bears any statement, design, or graphic representation relative

thereto or to its ingredients which is false or misleading in any particular; any word,

statement, or other informa ion required by FIFRA to appear on the label or labeling is

not prominently placed the~eon with such conspicuousness and in such terms as to as to

render it likely to be read +d understood by the ordinary individual under customary

conditions of purchase andl use; the label, with certain exceptions not relevant here, does

not bear an ingredient statement on that part of the immediate container (and on the
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b.

35.

36.

outside container or wrapperl of the retail package, if there be one, through which the

ingredient statement on the irmediate container cannot clearly be read) which is

presented or displayed unde, customary conditions of purchase; there is not affixed to the

pesticide container, and to t+ outside container or wrapper of the retail package, if there

be one, through which the r~qUired information of the immediate container cannot be

clearly read, a label bearing, inter alia, the net weight or measure of the content.

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 156/1 O(a)(l), pesticide products must bear labels containing the

information specified by FIWRA and its implementing regulations. The contents of the

""'" m,,' ~how elM'Y"+m,"~,,,Y, ,,,''' "Ii", <he Mme, bm'd, '" """em~k ""doc

which the product is sold; tenet contents expressed in terms of conventional American

units of fluid ounces, pints, quarts, and gallons for liquids and, for solids and semi-solids,

in terms of avoirdupois pou ds and ounces; the assigned product registration number; the

,~ig",d p"ti'ide Prod",+ ,,"bli,hm'", "=b,,, 'be i'gcodi"'" "'''m,", (wilh Ib,

active ingredients identifier by name and designated as "active ingredients" with their

total percentage by weight Identified and inert ingredients designated collectively as

"inert ingredients" with thelir total percentage by weight identifIed); a hazard and

precautionary statement; a~d directions for use of the pesticide.
,

The label for the Algone p~sticidal product (both Algone Small and Algone Large) at

issue in this Consent AgreJment did not include:

a. The net contents eJpressed in tenns of conventional American units of fluid
ounces, pints, quarts, and gallons for liquids and, for solids and semi-solids, in
tenns of avoirdupois pounds and ounces;

The ingredient stat~l11ent (with the active ingredients identified by name and
designated as "actte ingredients" with their total percentage by weight identified
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

I
I

and inert ingredients tSignated collectively as "inert ingredients" with their total
percentage by Weightlidentified); and

c. A hazard and precautionary statement; and

d. D'~,"om [O<"~ 0+' p'.'''de.
The Algone pesticidal product referred to in Paragraph 36 was "misbranded" as that term

is defined in Section 2(q)(l) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(q)(l).

From January 5, 2005 to Junll6, 2008, Respondent sold andlor distributed twelve

shipments of Algone to a pe son or persons at its Facility as set forth above in Paragraph

22.

Respondent's sales or distriijutions andlor offering for sale or distribution of the Algone

pesticidal product identified I above in Paragraph 38 on twelve different occasions from

January 5, 2005 to June 16, ~008 at its Facility to a person or persons, were sales or

distributions of a "misbrand~d" pesticide product as defined by Section 2(q)( I) of

FlFRA,7 U.S.C. § I36(q)(l!), and therefore were unlawful acts under Section 12(a)(l)(E)

ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(1 )(l)(E), for which penalties may be assessed pursuant to

S''''on 14(,) ofFIFRA, ts.q 1361(,j.

COUNT 3 - PRODUCTION OF A PESTICIDE AT AN UNREGISTERED

'
I ESTABLISHMENT

(AIgone: 2005 - 2008)

Paragraphs I through 39 0 this Consent Agreement are incorporated by reference.

I

Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFl}A, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(2)(L), provides that it shall be unlawful

for any person who is a pelticide producer to violate any provision of Section 7 of

FlFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136e.
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42.

43.

44.

45.

Section 7(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.~.c. § I36e(a), provides, with certain exceptions not relevant

here, that it shall be unlawful for any person to produce any pesticide in any State unless

the establishment in which ij is produced is registered with EPA.

Repackaging a container of ~esticidesand/or applying a label to a pesticide is considered

pesticide production pursuJt to 40 C.F.R. § 167.3.

Respondent repackaged the tgone pesticide at issue in this CAFO at its Algone Facility

d"", <h, oil"',, y'= 2+, 2006, 2007, ~, 2008 '" m"', <h, ~lm ~dI"
distributions of the Algone rsticidal product cited above in Paragraph 22 of this CAFO.

At all times relevant to the violations alleged in this Consent Agreement, Respondent has

been a pesticide "producer" s that term is defined at Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.

§136(u).

46. During the calendar years 2005, 2006, 2007, and 2008, Respondent's Algone Facility was

not registered as a pesticide stablishment with EPA.

47. During the calendar years 2 05,2006,2007, and 2008, Respondent produced the

pesticidal product Algone at an establishment not registered with EPA in violation of

48.

Section 7(a) of FIFRA, 7 UfC. § 136e(a), and therefore committed unlawful acts under

Section 12(a)(2)(L) of FIFRk, 7 U.S.C. § I 36j(a)(2)(L), for which penalties may be

'''''ocd pm,"~"oSect'O] ]4(,' of FlFRA, 7 UXC. § 1361("

III, CIVIL PENALTIES

Respondent consents to the Lsessment of a civil penalty in the amount ofTEN

THOUSAND FOUR HUNJRED AND FORTY DOLLARS ($10,440.00) which

Respondent agrees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth below. Such civil

IO



penalty amount shall become due and payable immediately upon the mailing or hand-

delivery to Respondent of a true and correct copy of this CAFO fully executed by all

parties, subject to Paragraph ~o below.

49. Complainant finds the aforeskid settlement amount is reasonable based on consideration

of a number of factors, inclJing, but not limited to, the statutory factors set forth in

I

Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 1u.s.c. § I36/(a)(4), which include the appropriateness of

the penalty to the size ofRe ondent's business, the effect on Respondent's ability to

continue in business, and th gravity of the violation, and is consistent with EPA's

50.

FIFRA Enforcement ResPoTe Policy ("FIFRA ERP") dated July 2, 1990, and with the

Penalty Inflation Provisions pf 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

The civil penalty often thourand four hundred and forty dollars ($10,440.00) set forth in

Paragraph 48, above, may be paid in twelve (12) installments with interest at the rate of

three percent (3%) per annu~ on the outstanding principal balance in accordance with the

following schedule:

a.

b.

Isl Payment:

2nd Payment:

The tlrst payment in the amount of eight hundred and seventy

do"+ ($870.00). '"""'''ill, of0 priooi'"I poyro,,' of $870 00 OM

an in1erest payment of $0.00, shall be paid within thirty (30) days

of th1 date on which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to

Respondent;

The Jecond payment in the amount of eight hundred and ninety-

three dollars and sixty cents ($893.60), consisting of a principal

pay I ent of $870.00 and an interest payment of $23.60, shall be

II



c.

d.

e.

f.

3rd Payment:

4th Payment:

5th Payment:

6'h Payment:

paid rthin sixty (60) days of the date on which this CAFO is

mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

The thlrd payment in the amount of eight hundred and ninety-one

'011"'1 ""' forty. fi" '00," ($891 45). oo"i"io, of, p,i"ipoJ

payment of $870.00 and an interest payment of $21.45, shall be

paid 1thin ninety (90) days of the date on which this CAFO is

mailel or hand-delivered to Respondent;

The fLrth payment in the amount of eight hundred and eighty­

om, +,= md >hirty.,,, ttO" ($889.31), oo"i"'o, ,f "

principal payment of$870.00 and an interest payment of$19.31,

shall t paid within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the date
I

on w~ich this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

I

The fifth payment in the amount of eight hundred and eighty-seven

dOllar~ and sixteen cents ($887.16), consisting of a principal

paym nt of $870.00 and an interest payment of $17.16. shall be

paid ithin one hundred and fifty (150) days of the date on which

this iAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

The slxth payment in the amount of eight hundred and eighty-five

dOllajs and two cents ($885.02), consisting of a principal payment

of $8fO.00 and an interest payment of $15.02, shall be paid within

one hlundred and eighty (180) days of the date on which this CAFO

is malled or hand-delivered to Respondent;
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g. 7th Payment: The stenth payment in the amount of eight hundred and eighty­

two drars and eighty-seven cents ($882.87), consisting of a

principal payment of$870.00 and an interest payment of$12.87,
I

shall 8e paid within two hundred and ten (210) days of the date on

which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

h.

I.

J.

8th Payment: The eighth payment in the amount of eight hundred and eighty

dollaJ and seventy-three cents ($880.73), consisting of a principal
I

paymJnt of$870.00 and an interest payment of$10.73, shall be

paid +thin two hundred and forty (240) days of the date on which

this CkFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;
I

9th Payment: The nrnth payment in the amount of eight hundred and seventy-

eight ~ollars and fifty-eight cents ($878.58), consisting of a

princ1pal payment of $870.00 and an interest payment of $8.58,

I

shall fe paid within two hundred and seventy (270) days of the

:::j::::~h this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to

lOth Payment: The t~nth payment in the amount of eight hundred and seventy-six

dollJs and forty-four cents ($876.44), consisting of a principal

payJent of $870.00 and an interest payment of $6.44, shall be

paid ithin three hundred (300) days of the date on which this

k. 11 th Payment:

CAF is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent:

The ~Ieventh payment in the amount of eight hundred and seventy­

four bOllars and twenty-nine cents ($874.29), consisting of a
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princi al payment of $870.00 and an interest payment of $4.29,

shall b paid within three hundred and thirty (330) days of the date

on which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

I. 12th Payment: The t"'[elfth payment in the amount of eight hundred and seventy-

two dJllars and fifteen cents ($872.15), consisting of a principal

paym1nt of $870.00 and an interest payment of $2.15, shall be paid

withinlthree hundred and sixty (360) days of the date on which this

CAF1 is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

Pursuant to the above sChedTe, Respondent will remit total principal payments for the

civil penalty in the amount Jten thousand four hundred and forty dollars ($10.440.00)

and total interest payments j the amount of one hundred and forty-one dollars and fifty-

eight cents ($141.58).

51. If Respondent fails to make ne of the installment payments in accordance with the

schedule set forth in paragr~Ph 50, above. the entire unpaid balance of the penalty and all

accrued interest shall bec04e due immediately upon such failure, and Respondent shall

immediately pay the entire rrmaining principal balance of the civil penalty along with any

interest that has accrued up fO the time of such payment. In addition, Respondent shall be

liable for and shall pay administrative handling charges and late payment penalty charges

as described in Paragraphs 6, 57 and 58, below, in the event of any such failure or

default.

52. Notwithstanding Responde t's agreement to pay the assessed civil penalty in accordance

with the installment schedu e set forth in Paragraph 50, above, Respondent may pay the
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thirty (30) calendar days afteJ the date on which a copy of this Consent Agreement and

Final Order is mailed or hanJ-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the payment

I
of interest pursuant to 40 c.j'R. § 13.\ I(a) as described in Paragraph 56, below. In

addition, Respondent may, at any time after commencement of payments under the

installment schedule, elect td pay the entire principal balance, together with accrued

interest to the date of such fJll payment.

53. Respondent shall remit each installment payment for the civil penalty and interest,

pursuant to Paragraph 50, arve, and/or the full penalty, pursuant to Paragraphs 51 or 52,

above, and/or any administrative fees and late payment penalties, in accordance with

P~,gmph" 56, 57, md 58, flOW, by ,1<,,,, ,~hicr', 'httk, cortifiod 'httk, m dtt""ok

wire transfer, in the followimg marmer:

a. All payments by the Respondent shall include Respondent's full name and

address and the EPA Docket Number of this Consent Agreement (FIFRA-03-

2010-0025)

b.

c.

d.

All checks shall be made payable to "United States Treasury";

AII ""y="" ~d+ ,"',k '"" ~,' by "go'~ mm' 'h'" '" Md"cr,d 10

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and P~nalties

I

Cincinnati Ijinance Center
PO Box 97~077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

CO'locr, +Vokk 513,487-2105

All payments mad1 by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be

addressed for deliv ry to:
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e.

f.

g.

U.S. Bank
Government liockbox 979077
U.S. EPA Fin~s & Penalties
1005 Conven40n Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, M163101

Contact 314-r8-1028 .

All payments made bD' check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for delivery to:

C" . F· 1lllclllnatI l!anCe
U.S. EPA, M~-NWD
26 W. M.L. !<ling Drive

I

Cincinnati, Or! 45268-000 I

All payments by ele9tronic funds transfer ("EFT") shall be directed to:

Federal Reseh,e Bank of New York
ABA No. 0211030004
Account No. 168010727
SWIFT addr9ss = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York Nil0045

Field Tag 42~0 of the Fedwire message should read
"068010721 Environmental Protection Agency"

All payments made lhrough the automatic clearinghouse ("ACH"), also known as

Remittance Express ("REX"), shall be directed to:

U.S. Treasur~ REXICashlink ACH Receiver
ABA No. 0511036706
Account 31 0lb06, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Forma, Transaction Code 22 - checking

Physical LOGation of U.S. Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale. MD 20737

Contact, JesL While, 301-887-6548or REX, 1-866-234-5681

16



I.

h.

54.

I

On-line Payment optifn:

WWW.PAY.GOVIPAYGOV

Enter "sfo 1.1" in the learch field. Open and complete the form.

Additional payment gllidance is available at:

http:/www.epa.gOv/otfo/finservices/make_ayayment.htm

At the time of payment, Res~ondent shall send notices of such payment, including a copy

of the check, EFT authorization or ACH authorization, as appropriate to each of the

following:

LydialGuy
Regioral Hearing Clerk
U.S. ~nvironmental Protection Agency
Regi! III (Mail Code 3RCOO)
1650 j'\rch Street
Phila1elPhia, PA 19103-2029

and I

]ame~ Heenehan
Senidr Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
RegiJn III (Mail Code 3RC30)
1650/Arch Street
Phila~elphia, PA 19103-2029

55. Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and

late payment penalties on 0itstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge to

cover the costs ofprocessin'g and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described

below. Accordingly, RespLdent's failure to make timely payment as specified in this
I

Consent Agreement and Fihal Order shall result in the assessment of late payment

I
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56.

57.

58.

charges including interest, pe~alties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinquent

debts. I

Interest on the civil penalty a~sessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date that a

copy of this CAFO is mailejor hand-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA will not

seek to recover interest on a y amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30)

calendar days after the date in which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be

assessed at the rate of the u1ited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40

C.F.R.§13.II(a). I

The costs of the Agency's aiministrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and

assessed monthly throughouf the period the debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13 .11 (b).

Pursuant to Appendix 2 ofI!PA'S Resources Management Directives - Cash

Management, Chapter 9, EP will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for

administrative costs on unpJid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the

payment is due and an additlonal $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty

remains unpaid. I

A late payment penalty chJge of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any

portion of the civil penalty LhiCh remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar

days. 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be

required, it shall accrue frorr the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

I
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5.9.

60.

IV. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

As to all relevant provisions if FIFRA allegedly violated as set forth in the Findings of

Fact and Conclusions of LaA above, Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon

investigation, to the best of Riespondent's knowledge and belief, Respondent is currently

in compliance with all such rLevant provisions and regulations.

V. J:SERVATION OF RIGHTS
I

This CAFO resolves only E A's civil claims for penalties under FIFRA based on the

specific violations which are alleged against Respondent in this Consent Agreement.

EPA reserves the right to co' mence action against any person, including Respondent, in

response to any condition w~ich EPA determines may present an imminent and

substantial endangerment to Ithe public health, public welfare, or the environment. In

addition, this settlement is smbject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to the

reservation of rights set fortt in Section 22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice.

Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under FIFRA, the

"g,''''O", ,<om",,"d U+"""", ~d ~y 0,"" f,d",'l~, " ","'holli f" wIll,h
EPA has jurisdiction, to enfrrce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the

EPA Regional Hearing Clerr'

VI. bTHER APPLICABLE LAW

61. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of any duties otherwise imposed upon it

by applicable federal, state, or local law, regulation and/or ordinance.
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62.

63.

64.

VII. FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION
I

Payment of the penalty specJfied in Paragraph 48, above, and any associated interest

payments, administrative haddling costs and/or late payment fees set forth in Paragraphs

50,56, 57 and 58, above, sh1ll constitute full and final satisfaction of all civil claims for

penalties which Complainant may have under FIFRA for the specific violations alleged

against Respondent in this clnsent Agreement. Compliance with this CAFO shall not be

a defense to any action comlenced at any time for any other violation of the federal laws

and regulations administered by EPA.

The settlement embodied in ~hiS Consent Agreement is based in part upon an analysis of

Respondent's ability to pay tcivil penalty. This analysis is based upon infonnation

submitted to Complainant bi the Respondent, as listed on Exhibit A to this Consent

Agreement. Respondent and its undersigned representative, by such representative's

,i""wre w 'hi, Com,o' Alre,m,,,, =<ify d,," <h, iofo~<ion ,obm"", '0 EPA
regarding Respondent's abillity to pay is accurate and not misleading.

Respondent is aware that the submission of false or misleading information to the United

States government may sUbject it to separate civil and/or criminal liability. Complainant

reserves the right to seek ant obtain appropriate relief if Complainant obtains evidence

that the infonnation provid,d and/or representations made by Respondent to Complainant

regarding the matters at isste in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are false or,

in any material respect, inatcurate.

20



II. PARTIES BOUND

65. This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order shall apply to and be binding

upon the EPA, the Responde t, Respondent's officers and directors (in their official

capacity) and Respondent's Lccessors and assigns. By his or her signature below, the

person signing this Consent Aligreement on behalf of Respondent acknowledges that he or

she is fully authorized to ent r into this Consent Agreement and to bind the Respondent

to the terms and conditions f this Consent Agreement and the accumpanying Final

Order.

66.

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this C Insent Agreement and Final Order is the date on which it is

filed with the Regional He ,ing Clerk after signature by the Regional Judicial Officer or

Regional Administrator.

The undersigned representa ive of Respondent certifies that he is fully authorized by

Respondent to execute this Consen Agreement and to legally bind Respondent to this Consent

Agreement.

For Respondent Global United, InL

Date: \ \- <f\ - "Loo,,\

Global United, Inc.
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For Complainant United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region III:

I

Date: \ \ / Iii I.; '1
( !

By:

/-." ~ )

i i / J;;t>a-"1/)oJ&>L /~<- L,,--" / '-<_'-_

J es Heenehan { ,
~nior Assistant Regional Counsel

After reviewing the foregoing Consent Agreement and other pertinent information, the
I

Director, Land and Chemicals Divi~ion, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III,

recommends that the Regional Ad1inistrator or the Regional Judicial Officer issue the Final

Order attached hereto. I

~1-O{lolfl
Date

By:

I

l:::;/,",~o, ft<
Land and Chemicals Division
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Exhibit A

Documents Submitted bi Respondent to Support it Ability-to-Pay
,

Penalty Mitigation Position

. I
a. 2006 Global Umted, lnc. Tax Return;
b. 2007 Global United, lnc. Tax Return; and
c. 2008 Global United, Inc. Tax Return.
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BEFORE THE UNITED STlTES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
I Region III
I 1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER OF:

Global United, Inc.
P.O. Box 274
Zelienople, Pennsylvania 16063

Respondent

d/b/a Algone Corporation
250 Mercer Street
Harmony, Pennsylvania 16037

Facility

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

FINAL ORDER

Docket No. FIFRA-03-2010-0025

I FINAL ORDER

The Director, Land Jnd Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection

. I

Agency - Region III ("Complainantf'), and Global United, Inc. ("Respondent"), have executed a

document entitled "Consent Agreetent" which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in

accordance with the Consolidated 1Ules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of

I

Civil Penalties and the Revocationliermination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules

of Practice"), 40 C.F .R. Part 22. Tile terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by

<be "d,,,',oe' md '000",0'"'" i.e," "' if ,,' [0rth "' Ieog'"

NOW THEREFORE, purrant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide

and Rodenticide Act ("FIFRA" or '[the Act"), as amended, 7 U.S.c. § 136I(a). and based on

representations in the Consent Agr~ement that the penalty agreed to in the Consent Agreement is

I



§ 136/(a)(4), Respondent Global cni/ ed, Inc., is hereby ordered to pay a civil penalty ofTen

Thousand Four Hundred and Forty !OllarS ($10.440.00), as set forth in Section III of the

Consent Agreement. and to comply ith the terms and conditions of the Consent Agreement.

The effective date of this do lument is the date on which it is filed with the Regional

Hearing Clerk after signature by the Regional Administrator or Regional Judicial Officer.

.~ 4 .
IYife1<'l.t - {ctf1a1<1.

Ren e Saraj ian I

Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region III
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I filed an orJl and one copy of the signed Consent Agreement and Final
Order (CAFO) for In the Matter of plobal United, Inc. (Docket No. FIFRA-03-2010-0025) with
the Regional Hearing Clerk and sen, a true and correct signed copy of the CAFO to Respondent
as indicated below:

Federal Express: Thilo Boensch, President
Algone CorpJration
520 Main St:fet
HarrnonY'P116037

7.1
/

-" /

,

.es Heenehan
. Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region III
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